
From: Casolo, Louis <LCasolo@stamfordct.gov> 

Date: Mon, Apr 7, 2014 at 5:00 PM 

Subject: FW: 14/15 Sidewalk List 

To: "Fountain, James" <jayfountain1937@gmail.com> 

Cc: "Orgera, Ernie" <EOrgera@stamfordct.gov> 

 

Jay: 

Here was my FY 14/15 list. Please take special note that it was developed from a $5M budget 

request that is now only $1M. As such it will be greatly reduced. 

Lou 

From: Carolluzzi, Anthony  
Sent: Monday, April 07, 2014 4:35 PM 

To: Casolo, Louis 

Subject: 14/15 Sidewalk List 

 

14/15 
SIDEWALK  LIST   

STREET NAMES LIMITS 

ARLINGTON ROAD COMPLETE ROAD 

CENTER TERRACE COMPLETE ROAD 

FAUCETT STREET COMPLETE ROAD 

HOPE STREET  BENNETT STREET TO STATE THEATRE  

MADISON PLACE COMPLETE ROAD 

MATHEWS STREET SEASIDE AVE. TO WEED AVE. 

NORTH STREET RENWICK STREET TO BRIDGE @ W. NORTH ST.  

OCEAN DRIVE WEST RALSEY ROAD TO FAIRVIEW AVENUE 

PRINCE PLACE HUBBARD AVE TO TO DEAD END 

RELAY PLACE 
NEW PARKING LOT-CONCRETE CURBING/TOP 

SOIL/SEED  

UPLAND ROAD STRAWBERRY HILL AVENUE TO BELLTOWN ROAD 

VINCENT COURT 5TH STREET TO VINCENT AVENUE 

WEBB AVENUE SEASIDE AVE. TO 90 DEGREE TURN 

WOODMERE ROAD COMPLETE ROAD 

    

    

DOWNTOWN SIDEWALKS   

SUMMER STREET BROAD STREET TO SPRING STREET(WESTSIDE) 

mailto:LCasolo@stamfordct.gov
mailto:jayfountain1937@gmail.com
mailto:EOrgera@stamfordct.gov

